
Open Tender Clarifications 1 and Corrigendum 1.
European Banking Authority Tender: EBA/2011/005/OPS/SER/OP - Procurement Procedure for the Supply of Catering Services to the European Banking Authority (EBA)
Date: 17th October 2011

	No.
	Document Reference
	Questions
	EBA Response

	1
	Contract Notice
	We would like to formally express interest in the catering framework tender for the European Banking Association (OJEU Ref: 11/S 193-313681/EN). We would appreciate it if you could provide details on the tender process and any relevant PQQ documentation (unfortunately the website reference as stated on the tender notice did not show provide any documentation links).  
	Please kindly note that the complete tender dossier is available for downloading from our website at: http://eba.europa.eu/Aboutus/Procurement/Current-calls-for-tender-60000.aspx.



	2
	Contract Notice
	I have just seen the notice regarding the tender for catering for the EBA and may be interested in taking part. Could you please clarify whether you have kitchen/ food preparation facilities on site, or are you looking for a caterer to produce lunches off-site and deliver them?
	Referring to the “Terms of Reference for Catering” which can be found in the tender documents, all buffet lunches must be delivered prepared and ready for consumption i.e. the caterer must prepare all buffet lunches off-site and deliver them.
There is a small kitchen available on site but it is not suitable for any food preparation or cooking.

For a better understanding, please find attached a floor plan of the EBA offices on Floor 18 in Tower 42:
Explanation of floor plan:

· The space in grey on the bottom and to the right are meeting rooms and the reception area which is also used for lunch

· The space in green to the right are two small meeting rooms

· The little grey space on the top/left is the kitchen area

	3
	Contract Notice
	Could you please forward me any pre tender questionnaires relevant to this contract?
	Please kindly note that there are no pre tender questionnaires, however the complete tender dossier is available for downloading from our website at: http://eba.europa.eu/Aboutus/Procurement/Current-calls-for-tender-60000.aspx.



	4
	Instructions to Tender
	I have down loaded the documents and I will complete the Tender acknowledgment forms. I note on page 4 it states that a site visit is not required, from our perspective it would be good to look at the finishing and service area to be able to put together a range of buffets which are most appropriate to the spaces available, would a 5 minute look be possible?


	Corrigendum 1 to Tender Dossier (Article 9 of the Invitation Letter and Article 6 of the Instructions to Tender):
In order to give all potential tenderers a better idea of the location, we will offer a site visit at the EBA offices.   The date and time of the site visit is Friday 28 October 2011 from 10:00am to 10:30am local time.  Each potential tenderer may send one representative to the site visit.  It is necessary to register for the site visit. Please send your request for registration by email to Katharina.herzog@eba.europa.eu
The registration email shall only include the following information:

* Name of Company

* Name of the representative who will attend the site visit.
Requests for registration must be sent by 17:00 local time on Monday 24 October 2011. 

	5
	Invitation to Tender Letter
	Please can you kindly clarify the below submission instruction given in the tender documents.

‘please submit a tender in one paper original and two paper copies with one copy on CD-ROM’ 

Please can you confirm how many paper copies you require.


	Three paper copies are required consisting of one paper original and two paper copies.


	6
	Contract Notice
	I would like to register Catering2order’s expression of interest in the above tender opportunity and would appreciate it if you could respond to my email with information on the next steps in the process.


	Please kindly note that expressions of interest are not required.  Please kindly note that interested parties may download the complete tender dossier from our website at: http://eba.europa.eu/Aboutus/Procurement/Current-calls-for-tender-60000.aspx

	7
	Contract Notice
	We would like to express interest in the supply of catering services to the European Banking Authority.

I look forward to hearing from you with information on the next stage.

	Please kindly note that expressions of interest are not required.  Please kindly note that interested parties may download the complete tender dossier from our website at: http://eba.europa.eu/Aboutus/Procurement/Current-calls-for-tender-60000.aspx

	8
	Contract Notice
	Please could you let me know if there is a kitchen available on site for food preparation or is this just purely a delivery service to the Level 18 of Tower 42.


	Referring to the “Terms of Reference for Catering” which can be found in the tender documents, all buffet lunches must be delivered prepared and ready for consumption i.e. the caterer must prepare all buffet lunches off-site and deliver them.
There is a small kitchen available on site but it is not suitable for any food preparation or cooking.

Please have a look at the attached floor plan or register for the site visit.  The site visit will take place on 28 October from 10:00am until 10:30am.   Please find further information above.


